Edward Butler

From: US District Court - Colorado <autoreply@cod.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 9:23 AM

To: Edward Butler

Subject: U.S. District Court - Colorado 2022 Biennial/Renewal Fee - ONE WEEK LEFT

[If you already paid the $60 fee, ignore this message.]

If you have not paid the $60 fee yet, you have until December 31, 2022 11:59 p.m. MST to do so.

For instructions on how to pay the fee and other related information, please visit the "Biennial / Renewal Fee
Information" page on the U.S. District Court, District of Colorado website (under "Attorney Information"), available here:
http://www.cod.uscourts.gov/Attorneylnformation/BiennialRenewalFeelnformation.aspx

Please read the Instructions - and also read the answers to FAQs, the instructions on how to link your PACER and
CM/ECF accounts, the General Order that mandates payment of the fee, and previously distributed e-mail notices -

before filing your payment and before contacting the Attorney Services department if you have questions.

Questions should be submitted by e-mail to; COD_attorneyservices@cod.uscourts.gov. Phone calls and voicemails
delay court staff from providing assistance.

Thank you.



